No. FCA/(Nachan)/
H.P. Forest Department.

Dated Mandi, the rm Z_QZB

From: CCF(T) Mandi. To: Nadul Officer-cum-APCCF (FCA).
O/a Pr.CCEF H.P Shimla,

Subject: - Diversion of 4.6147 ha. of forest land in favour of HPPWD for
construction of Guni to Bhorni Nala Road  within the
Jjurisdiction of Nachun Forest Division, at Gohar Distt, Mandi

HP.(Online Proposal No. FP/HP/Rond/413452019).
Memorandum:

Kindly refer to your office memo No, F1.48-3961/2019(FCA) dated:
13.11.2022 on the subject cited above.

In this context. the reply of the observations raised vide Gol
Integrated Regional Officer MoFF & CC CGO Complex, Shivalik Khand. Longwood Shimia H.P.
letter/ EDS No. 8B/HP/06/64/2020/FC/234 dated: 17.05.2022 has been attended by DFO Nachan and
submitted as under:-

I. The polygon 9.229 ha (which is club of 5.229 ha & 4 ha) is fit
for plantation and has been uploaded in online web portal.

2. The revised Penal NPV and NPV calculation sheet as per MoEF
& CC order dated : 06.01.2022 has been uploaded online as
additional information.

3. Year of violation is mentioned in Part-11 . Para-1 1GX D) in online
web portal.

4. The Penal NPV has been revised and uploaded as additional
information in online web portal.

S. The aerial distance has been re-verified from the proposed site
from Gani which is approximately 2.06 km which is uploaded as
additional information in online web portal. Further. comments
of CWLW pertains to higher ups.

6. The aerial distance from the proposed site from notitied ESZ of
Shikari Devi WIS is 0.650Km which is uploaded as additional
information in online web portal.

It is therefore, requested that the necessary approval for the diversion

of above land may kindly be obtained from the competent authority and conveyed to this office

please.

i

Chief Conservator of Forests,
Forest Circle, Mandi, HP.
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